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	To:

	


AMENDMENT NUMBER THREE 
To RFP for 
Communication Access Services

For

The University of Baltimore

THE RFP IS AMENDED IN THE FOLLOWING PARTICULARS ONLY:

The following questions were asked:
Are these videos to be captioned live while they are being shown to an audience? We believe the ones we would send to the agency chosen would be used in a classroom setting but there may be ones that are used as a supplement to a class and offered online.
 
If so, then this is just included in the CART assignment and no separate video captioning processing or special pricing is required. Separate pricing for captioning for videos would be needed as it would possibly be for videos used outside of a classroom.
 
If not, then please address the following so that we can submit a responsive quote:
 
What is the source format of the videos to be captioned (VHS, blue ray, electronic file, etc)? Most are via electronic files but we have had some recently that were on DVD.
 
What is the target video encoding needed (QuickTime, etc)? We cannot answer this question.
 
What format does the university expect in the finished product (electronic file on a flash drive, DVD, VHS tape, etc)? We prefer electronic file so it can be sent to the faculty or student.
 
What is the turnaround or processing time which the university expects? We expect a 2 week turnaround but have, in the past, requested a faster turnaround time when a faculty adds a video at the last minute.
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

ALL OFFERORS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ALL AMENDMENTS ISSUED.
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